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If you have not registered a Password or wish to change your
Password, follow the procedures below.
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@ On the Log In page, click on Reset Password.
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SPring-8/SACLA Research Report
User ID Create an Account
« To Log In, enter your User ID and Password, then click Log In.
Research « If you are unsure about whether or not you have an account, or have
Report forgotten your password, click Reset Password link.
Password @ Reset Password You will be navigated to the other page. Enter your E-Mail address
and click Send Reset Link, and you will receive an email.
® Then, set your new password by following the instructions in the
message.
« If you do not have an account, click on the Create An Account link.
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@ Enter Your Primary E-mail for This Site in the text box below.
After clicking the Send Reset Link button, you will receive an email that
provides the link to reset your password.

Reset Password

* = Required Fields
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* Your Primary E-mail For This Site

Cancel Send Reset Link »
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@ Click the link to create a new password.

From: SPring-8/SACLA Research Report <onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com>

Date: Sun, 20 May 2018 22:52:04 -0400 (EDT)

To: @spring8.or.jp

Subject: SPring-8/SACLA Research Report ¥1/{2A 7 — REROEBH S SPring-8/SACLA Research Report: Notification of registration of your new password
Reply-To: onbehalfof@manuscriptcentral.com
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@ Enter your Password and click Continue to Log In.
Passwords must be at least 8 characters long and contain at least
three character categories among the following:
-Uppercase characters (A-Z)
-Lowercase characters (a-z)
-Digits (0-9)
® Your Password has been successfully registered

LogIn  ResetPassword  Create An Account

Create New Password

Password Requirements:

« Cannot be a recently used password
« Cannot be the same as your username

« Minimum of 8 characters

« Minimum of 2 numbers

« Minimum of 1 letter (Upper or lower case)

* = Required Fields

* New Password * Re-type New Password

Cancel Continue to Log In >
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Success! Your password has been updated.



